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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 002 
 
This document is issued to answer questions from bidders regarding Innovation, Science and Economic 
Development Canada RFSO # ISED208357. ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN 

UNCHANGED. 
 

Question No. 2: 
Regarding MT1, we understand that bidders may submit a maximum of 10 projects to demonstrate 
experience providing the detailed services. However, given that this is a mandatory requirement, can 
ISED please clarify the minimum number of projects required to submit to be deemed compliant in MT1.  
 
Answer No. 2: 
At least six projects should be submitted (and at least two of which are for a federal government client) 
and must demonstrate experience providing Evaluation, Review and Performance Measurement 
services. 
 
Question No. 3: 
Regarding resources required at bid submission, can ISED please clarify the minimum number of 
resources required with a bid submission? ie. 1 per resource category? more than 1 per category? 
 
Answer No. 3: 
At least one resource is required per category. 


